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HI TORI AL ACTIVITIES 

On the evening of October 30, 192 , the l\Iis ouri Hi torical So­
ciety assisted by the pirit of t. Louis l\1emorial Committee held 
a reception at the Jefferson iviemorial at t. Louis. This occasion 
"-as the official opening of the "Test wing o.f the Jefferson l\femorial 
where the trophies of Colonel Charles A. Lindbergh, commemorat­
ing his flight from New York to Paris, t.Iay 20-21, 1927, have 
been installed. 

An Oregon hi tory institute wa conducted at the Champoeg 
:.\Ieeting l\femorial Building during the latter half of July by 
Edyth Tozier Weathered and Albert Weathered, the custodians of 
the park and building. The programs enlisted the interest of many 
institutions, organizations, and agencies throughout the State. Ou 
Labor Day the Catholic Rural Life onference celebrated the 
centenarJ" of the begi11ning of l1ouseholcl agricultU1·e in the Pacific 

T orth,vest by Etiene Lucier near· Champoeg. 

The Filson Club held its annual meeting at Louisville, Kentucky, 
on October 1, 192 . 'rl1e f ollo,ving officers were reelected : presi­
dent, R. . Ballard Thruston; vice president, Emmet O '1 eal; 
secretary, Otto .A. Rothert; treasurer, ..Allen lv1. Reager; 1nembers 
of tl1e executive committee, John tites, l\Iary Verhoeff, and Lucien 
Beckner. Since its organizatio11 in 1884 thirtJT-four Filson Club 
publications have been i sued. The club has purchased a building 
which is being remodeled as a permane11t home. 

The mid-year meeting of the Indiana Historical Society was 
held at Logansport on October 6, 192 . T,vo papers were read 
at this meeting, one by W. T. Wil on of Logansport upon '' Ilis­
toric Logansport,'' and tl1e otl1er by Frank F. Hargrave of Purdue 
University, upon the '' History of the ra,vfordsville and Wabash 
Railroad Company.'' An historical tour was a featu1·e o.f the 
meeting. tarting at Indiana1)oli the route led through Craw­
fordsville, Lafayette, and along tl1e W abasl1-Erie Canal to Logans. 
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port. Follo,ving the program at Logansport members in attend­
ance 1~eturned to Indianapolis by ,vay of Perl1 and Kokomo. 

The forty-thi rd annual meeting of the A nierican Historical .A. -

sociation ,·vas held at Indianapolis on December 2 , 29, 31, 1928. 
Ileadquarters were maintained at the Claypool Hotel. A joint 
meeting of the merican Ilistorical Association and the J\1ississippi 
valley Ilistorical Association ,vas held on December 2 th, ancl 
members of the latter association met at a dinner session the ame 
evening. Bruce E. l\Iahan, Associate Edito1~ of the State Histo1'ical 
Society of Iowa, r epresented the Society at the Conference of His­
torical Agencies of the Uppe1~ l\Ii sissippi Valley and at the Con­
ference of Historical Societies on December 31st. 

IOWA 

The Woodbury County Pioneer Club dedicated a marker on 
Octobe1' 13, 1928, in honor of the memory of Henry Cordua and 
Thomas Roberts, early settler s, who were killed by the Indians on 
July 9, 1 61. The marker is located on the Correctionville road 

abo11t three and one-half miles from ioux City. 

On September 11, 1928, the Fort Dodge hapter of the Daugh­
ters of the American Revolution dedicated a marker on the site of 
Fort Clarke, or Fort Dodge as the post ,,,.as renamed. J\1r . Robert 
H . Munger of Sioux ity, past State r egent and vice president 
general of the national Society, deli,,.ered the dedicatory address. 

The l\1arshall ounty Hi torical ociety began the activities o.f 
the year with a dinner and prog1--am on tl1e evening of ovember 
6, 1928. At the second meeting of the year on December 4th, Dr. 
Bruce E. l\1ahan, Associate Editor of the tate Histo1'ical ociety, 
gave an illustrated lecture before the local society on the subject, 
'' Amana, the ommunity of True Inspiration''. 

-The Ho"Tard County Histo1'ical Society has recently received an 
old flag made by Howard ounty women for Company I of the 
Ninth Iovva. Tl1e flag was presented to the ociety by Susan and 
Elizabeth ole, sister and daughter l'espectiv.ely of Ezra 1\1. Cole 
who carried the flag when the company was mustered into ser,rice 
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on September 18, 1 61. At the monthly meeting of the society on 
October th, lV[1~s. E. H. Bent read a paper· on '' Historical Flash­
lights of Iowa''. This paper had been ,~tritten by l\Irs. L. B. 

chmidt of Am es. 

The Union ounty llistorical Society ,ras organized at Creston, 
Iowa, on October 3, 1928. The society selected as its officers - W. 
J. Don] in of Creston, president; L. . Bo,\ ers of Kent, vice presi­
dent; l\frs. . R. Br01''Il of Afton, secretary; l\1rs. Blanche Erick­
son of Lorimer , treasurer; and T. G. Hamilton of Creston, curator. 
Directors of the new society include - Ray Wilson, Spaulding 
Township ; Ray Hazen, Lincoln To,vnship ; l\Irs. Maggie W all{er, 
Dodge To\vnship; l\frs. Blanche Erickson, New Hope Township; 

. E . Ours, Douglas Township; F. J. Otis, Highland Township; 
l\frs. S. R. Bro\vn, Union Township; T. P. McGowan, Jones Town­
ship; L. C. Bow.ers, Platte Township; E. L. Edwards, Grant Town­
ship; and Frank Forbes, Sand Creek Township. The society has 
more than three hundred charter members. 


